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Liaison Statement 
 
From: TSG-S1  
 
To: TIPHON, SA2, SA 
 
Cc:  
 
Subject:  Convergence of QoS approaches in 3GPP and TIPHON 
 
 
Contact: Anne Even, anne.even@francetelecom.com, +33 1 45 29 63 20 
  
___________________________________________________________________________ 
 
 
S1 thanks TIPHON for their liaison on QoS. We endorse your proposal to have a common approach on QoS in IP 
based networks. As the document sent by TIPHON is also an architectural document on QoS, we would like that S2 
express their view on this subject as well and on the work that can be done. From our point of view, there is a concern 
about the time needed to achieve convergence. As the deadline for R4 is March 2001 this is considered too short time, 
so we will begin the work in R5 and target the completion in R6.  


